PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
TEXACO INC.
DRAWER 728
March 22, 1977 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

C-L.0432 STATEWIDE ORDERS
Dedication of Additional Cas
Well to Proration Unit

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTENTION: MR, JOE D, RAMEY
SECRETARY-DIRECTOR

Gentlemen:

Administrative approval is requested to dedicate an addi-
tional gas well to the 280-acre proration unit established under
Commission Order No. R-600. Currently, one (1) well, the E. H. B.
Phillips No. 1 (see proration plat) is dedicated to this acreage.
This well has failed to make top allowable gas production for the
past two years (see Exhibit A).

By recompleting the E. H. B. Phillips "C" No. 1 (see pro-
ration plat) as a Fumont Queen producer, an additional 170 MCFPD
will be produced from the dedicated acreage. This will not exceed
the top allowable for the proration unit.

By copy of this letter, offset operators are being noti-

fied of our intention to dedicate an additional gas well to this
acreage,

Yours very truly,

District Superintendent
DRC:1las
Attachments

Offset Operators
Hobbs, N.M.



